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RE: Regulatory Notice 18-22
Discovery of Insurance information in Arbitration

Dear Ms. Mitchell,
This is in response to the invitation to comment on the proposal.

| oppose the proposal. The insurance coverage that a party has is, in my opinion, irrelevant to
the process. Such information may already be discoverable in one way or for one reason or

another. However, again my opinion, the arguments of the parties of interest should stand on
their own merits.

I do regret not being able to make this point of view more complicated than it seems to be.. but [
do not have a law degree.

Very truly yours,

(VF uanc

Cadaret, Grant & Co., Inc.
One Lincoln Center & Syracuse, NY 13202 a 315.471.2191 a Fax: 315.475.6550
Member Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, Securities Investor Protection Corporation



